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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

****************************** 
Jerome Muller 
Partners Advisers S.A. 
100 rue du Rhone 
CH-1204 Geneva 
Switzerland 
T +41 22 716 00 60 
F +41 22 716 00 61 
****************************** 

Jerome Muller 
Tuesday, September 30, 2003 11:40 AM 
Luc Estenne 
Square One 
Square One Aug-03.pdf 

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, 
destroyed, delayed in transmission, incomplete, or may contain viruses. Partners Advisers S.A., therefore does not accept 
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which may arise as a results of this e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. This message is provided for informational 
purposes and should not be construed as a solicitation or an offer to buy or sell any securities or related financial 
instruments. 

This message contains confidential information or information belonging to Partners Advisers S.A. and is intended only for 
the named individual. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. 
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this message in error and delete this e-message from 
you system. 
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Summary Report 
Fdiiid: Squar One FU nd Ltd., Dada faaga: 
Index: S&P 500 Index Data Range: 

Report: Selected Options Data Range: 

Return Analysis Fund Index 
Year To Date Return 6.13% 16.30% 
Total Period Return 71.12% -?•:'.04 
Annualized Geometric Return 12.43% ••4.76% 
Monthly Geometric Return 0.98% 1)41% 

Best 12 Month Rolling Return 19.42% 16.49% 
Worst 12 Month Rolling Return 7.14% -27.54% 

Consistency Analysis fund Index 
% Up Months 93% 47% 
% Up 12 Month Rolling Returns 100% 27% 
Annualized Standard Deviation 3.37% 17.45% 

Risk/Downside Analysis nd Index 
Annualized Downside Deviation (RFR) 0.54% 13.48% 
Largest Drawdown -0.5?% -44.26% 
Avg of Largest 5 Drawdowns •0.24% • 13.65% 

Risk/Return Analysis Fund Index 
Gain/Loss Ratio 5.94 0.97 
Annualized Sharpe Ratio 2.65 •di.4? 
Annualized Sortino Ratio (RFR) 56.84 -22..1 
Avg Growth/Max Drawdown Ratio -1.72 0.01 
Avg Growth / Avg Drawdown Ratio -4.06 0.03 

Correlation Analysis Fund Index 
Correlation 0.19 

%A Up/B Down (% B Up/A Down) 90% 25% 

Avg A Up/B Down (Avg B Up/A Down) 0.94% 8.10% 

::.;g0VIS;ERS 

JUI-I$ TC AU -03 Csara~¢1c : ti ratQ : 
Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency: Strategy: - 
Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: 55 RFR: 3.51% MAR: 5.00% 
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Comparative Analysis I 
Rios: Square one Fund Lt~4. E3ata pango,: €tId49 @tn Atlg-03 € um,- cyy S6 rate : 

Index: S&P 500 Index Data Range: Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency: Strategy: -

Report: Selected Options Data Range: Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: 55 RFR: 3.90% 5.00% 

Risk/Return Statistics Monthly Annualized 12 Month Rolling Benchmark Analysis Correlation Alpha Beta 
Fraud Index t<rsr; Index Et<nr; Index ;" rid Index Fttrr4 Index Fuat<- Index 

Arithmetic Average Return 0.99% -0.28% 11.83% •3. 7% 12.03% -8.85%  MSCI World 0.12 0.97 1.00% 0.09% 0.025 1.030 
Geometric Average Return 0.98% -0.41% 12.43% -4.76°h. 11.99% -9.78 MSCI EAFE 0.03 0.84 0.99% 0.06% 0.007 0.900 . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. ............ . . .... . . . . . . . .. . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . 

.. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . ... ... .... ... ... ... .... ... ... ... .... ... ... ... MSCI Europe 0.02 0.86 p 0.99% 0.02% 0.004 0.805 
Standard Deviation 0.97% 5.04% 3.37% 17.45% 3.09% 13.47% MSCI EMF 0.19 0.77 0.97% -0.66% 0.027 0.563 

Downside Deviation (0%) 0.07% 3.71 % 0.24% 
.. . . . ............. ................. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . 

12.87% :: : : : :: : : :> : : :: : : : : : . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . S&P 500 0.19 1.00 1.00% 0.00''r0 0.037 1.000 
Downside Deviation (RFR) 0.16% 3.89% 0.54% 

. . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . 
13.48%:: : : : : : :: : : :? . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . : : : : : : :: : : : : : Nikkei 225 0.25 0.50 1.00% -0-093 0.041 0.428 

Downside Deviation (MAR) 0.21 % 3.96% 0.73% 
. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . 

13.73% ' .. . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . ' ' ' ; ;' ' ' . JPM Global Bond .:4 1 1.01 % 0. 4 F: P3s'S (;.4 

30% Risk/Return Profiles 
Risk/Return Analysis Monthly Annualized 12 Month Rolling 

Fund Index rt:rsr; Index '^ rase; Index 
Sharpe Ratio 0.76 -).i4 2.65 -.: 47 2.74 -0419 

20% 
Sortino Ratio (0°k) 52.50 7. i' 181.87 ?.26 ::............ .. .......:.... . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . 

Sortino Ratio (RFR) 16.41 -;0.61 56.84 
. . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . 

i. 3
Sortino Ratio (MAR) 10.12 0 71 35.05 

. . . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . 
- .4fi : : : : . . ... : ... .`: : : :: : : : : : 

Gain/Loss Ratio 5.94 D.97 :>:: : :<1 >: :<1 >: : : :: : :> : ::... N/A
1.

10% 

Hist Min Return 90% Conf 0.04% -6412% 0.13% -23.96% 8.93% -24 60% 
Hist Min Return 95%Conf -0.04 ?o 3:19'1a ) :3; ^:'.'31°h• 8.12% -2`i.78i 

0% 

0 k 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% ® 

Calendar Ret 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 

10.26% 11.86% 12.34% 18.76% 13.45% 14.01% -10% Square One Fund Ltd. 
Q *S&P500 Index 

Index 3.37% 374% -1 4% 19.52% 26.68% 31 .01 % DMSCI world Free Index 
0• MSCI Europe & Far East Free Index 
99 MSCI Europe Local Currency Index 

-20% NMSCI Emerging Market Free Index 
0 S&P 500 Index 

Nikkei 225 Index 
M J.P. Morgan Global Government Bond Index 

-30% 
Annualized Standard Dev (%) 
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Comparative Analysis II 
Fmd: SgOnre One F'i d LtJ. Da € nre: JUI-£S 

Index: S&P 500 Index Data Range: Feb-86 To Aug-03 Currency: Strategy: - 

Report: Selected Options Data Range: Feb-99 To Aug-03 Total Mos: 55 RFR: 3.90% MAR: 5.00% 

Rolling Windows Analysis 
Max Min Avg % Pos 

F`Mcd 3.97% 047% 0.99% 93% 
1 Month: 

Index 9.67% .11.00% •,i.2&% 47% 
F ~E3.1 6.79% -0.55% 3.00% 96%

3 Month: 
Index 16.63% ..:' 63% 3.''i% 45% 
i ;Md 11.14% 0.38% 5.96% 100% 6 Month: 
Index 21.65% wt y4°!a 6% 40% 
Fund 19.42% 7.14% 12.03% 100% 12 Month: 
Index 16.49% 254% 3 ,% 27% 
i-`and 34.15% 19.45% 24.87% 100% 24 Month: 
Index 6.74% .43 25% • 1.55;h 6% 

Drawdown Analysis: Fsrec1 
Rank Peak Valley % Loss Recovery 

1 Dec-02 Feb-03 %57°r.', 1 
2 Dec-01 Jan-02 •0.14" 1 
3 Mar-03 Apr-03 -0.01% 1 

Drawdown Analysis: Index 
Rank Peak Valley % Loss Recovery 

1 Aug-00 Sep-02 43.26% 11 
2 Dec-99 Feb-00 o ,.f.~ . - 1 
3 Jun-99 Sep-99 -6.56% 2 
4 Mar-00 May-00 -5.20% 3 
5 Jan-99 Feb-99 -3.23% 1 

PARTNERS 

Linear Correlation Analysis 

Correlation 
R-Squared 

Alpha 
Beta 

% A Up (B Up) 
% A Up (B Dwn) 
Avg A Up (B Up) 

Avg A Up (B Dwn) 
Corr (B Up) 

Corr (B Dwn) 

Annualized Returns 

3 Month 
6 Month 

12 Month 
24 Month 
36 Month 
48 Month 
60 Month 

0.19 
0.04 
0.01 

0.04 
92% 

90% 

1.17% 
0.94% 

0.12 
0.03 LL -1% 

Index 

Returns Std Dev Sharpe Ratio Dwnsd Dev (RFR) Sortino (RFR) 
F:se3d Index Fund Index Fund Index Fund Index Fund Index 
13.61% 

. .............. . . . ................ . . .. . ........... . ..................... . ............ . . . . ................ . . . ............... . . ................. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . .... . . . . . . . .. . . .... . . .... . . . .. . . . . . . . .... . . . . 
27.1736:>:: ::3:>: : :>: :: :>::>: :>::>: :>: :: :>: : : :>::>: :>::>: :>: : :>: :: :>::>: :>::>: :>: :: :>: : : :>::>: :>::>: :>: : :>: :: :>::>: :>::>: :>: :: :>: : : :>::>: :>: : 

0 13.93/0 4799%:5.55.3..::... ...:.:.. .. . . . . . . .:.:. ..:::. . . . . . . . .. . . .::... ...:.:.. .. . . . . . . .:.:. ..:::. . . . . . . . .. . . .::... ...:.:.. .. . . . . . . .:.:. ..:::. . . . . . . . .. . . .::... . . . 
7.14% 11.70% 3.01% 19.99% 2.37 0.59 0.50% 13.53% 49.16 3.00 

10.24% -4.99% 3.41% 18.83% 3.00 -0.2? 0.36% 14.35% 97.70 :.20 
10.22% -12.31% 3.09% 18.41% 3.31 .O'.7 0.29% 15.07% 120.30 -2.t3 
11.34% --3.17% 3.03% 18.08% 3.74 -0.54 0.25% 13.54% 154.72 158 
12.73% 1.34% 3.30% 17.80% 3.85 0.08 0.23% 12.31% 194.61 0.38 
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Returns Analysis 
F essf: squsrs one Lf1~. D s Rang : Jsa€- ~l To A€-O 3 
Index: S&P 500 Index Data Range: Feb-86 To Aug-03 
Report: Selected Options Data Range: Feb-99 To Aug-03 

1999 Jan Feb Mar APE Mai Jun Jul Aug Sew Oct Nov Dec YTO 

f :17Fd 0.19% 2.52% 030% 2.39% 3.97% 0.31% 1.21% 0.82% 1.40% 1.87% 0.34% 16.36% 
Index ..25% 3.88% 379% •25i% 5.44% •.9.20% f).i73'i8 ?.iit1% 6.25% 1.91% 5.78% 14.81% 

2000 

Fe1od 2.62% 0.04% 2.15% 0.33% 1.60% 0.60% 0.68% 1.44% 0.17% 1.17% 0.53% 0.40% 12.34% 
Index ^.09'% -2.01% 9.67% -3.08% -:19% 2.39% -1.63% 6.07% -:.35% -0.49% -8::1% 0.41% _10.14'i• 

2001 

# td 2.62% 0.05% 1.02% 1.23% 0.27% 0.80% 0.35% 1.15% 0.77% 1.50% 1.37% 0.16% 11.86% 
Index 3.46% -923%', .6.e.2% 7.68% 0.51% -2.80% -10:1 .6;41% •8.17x: 1.81% 7.52% 0.76% :35-

2002 

810071 --0.14% 0.58% 0.71% 0.97% 2.76% 0.24% 3.43% 0.37% 0.12% 0.77% 0.04% 0.02% 10.26% 
Index ..581% Th)9% 3.67% 514% -191% -1.25% -?.i39% 0.49%- 1.53% 8.64% 5.71% -5.03°.4, -23.3?10 

2003 

f°J7£sa 547% -0.10,% 2.45% -0.01% 0.93% 1.32% 1.69% 0.20% 6.13% 
Index . .74%; .1. • '̂:5 0.84% 8.10% 5.09% 2.66% 1.62% 1.79% 16.30% 

17 81

Currency: 
Total Mos: 55 
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Risk Analysis 
m F  sd squ e One
Z  Index: S&P 500 Index 
y Report: Selected Options r 
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Drawdowns 

Currency: Strategy: - 
Total Mos: 55 RFR: 3.90% MAR: 5.00% 

12 Month Rolling Standard Deviation 
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